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        Amnesty International 

        International Secretariat 

        1 Easton Street 

        London WC1X 8DJ 

                                                           

TO:    Sections in Europe                           

 

FROM:  Personnel Office 

 

DATE:  27 June 1991 

                                    

          

           

 RESEARCHER-ASIA 

                   (Vietnam, Malaysia, Singapore, Brunei) 

 Fixed Term Contract - 1 Sept 1991  -  31 July 1992         

 

Amnesty International needs a Researcher based in London to investigate human rights 

violations in several countries in South East Asia, in particular Vietnam, Malaysia, Singapore 

and Brunei. 

 

You will document cases, prepare reports, advise on and initiate actions by Amnesty 

International, particularly in relation to prisoners of conscience, trial procedures treatment or 

prisoners and the death penalty. 

 

You must have proven research and writing skills, the skill of impartiality, sound political 

judgement, the ability to work in and be responsible for the work of a team, with specialist 

knowledge of at least one of the above countries.  Good English is essential and relevant 

South East Asian languages are highly desirable, as is a knowledge of relevant political and 

legal systems. 

 

CLOSING DATE: 15 JULY 1991   REF NO: RD-22 

 

SALARY: £17,300 (pro rata) 

 

For further information and an application form please contact (quoting Ref No: RD-22) 

Personnel Office 

Amnesty International 

International Secretariat 

1 Easton Street 

London WC1X 8DJ 

United Kingdom 

Tel: (071) 837 3805 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Please circulate details of this vacancy as widely as possible to interested parties asking them 

to contact the Personnel Office at the above address. 
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